(8/26/2009) Craig Hoffman - Mariposa Energy Project 09-AFC-3: project manager assignment and data adequacy Page 1

From: Craig Hoffman

To: b.buchynsky@dgc-us.com; doug.urry@ch2m.com; glw@eslawfirm.com; jdh@es...
CC: Robert Worl

Date: 8/26/2009 3:39 PM

Subject: Mariposa Energy Project 09-AFC-3: project manager assignment and data adequacy
Hello all,

I wanted to send out an email to let you all know that I will be taking over the project manager role on
the Mariposa Energy project (09-AFC-3) from Alan Solomon.

Also, the Energy Commission found the Mariposa Energy project Data Adequate on August 26, 2009.

The Commission appointed Julia Levin as Presiding Member and Jeffrey Byron as Associate Member
to serve as a Committee for this project

Please let me know if you have any comments, questions or suggestions. DOC K ET

Thank you for your help. 09-AFC-3
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Project Manager

California Energy Commission
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Sacramento, CA 95814
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